From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2000 7:21 AM
To: *USAMRHD
Subject: FW: URL for conference form

Importance:  High

Hi,
I got a call from F ate yesterday afternoon. aid that
the ASM is not really asking for an amount of money. The ASM is looking for a
contractual guarantee that the Army will "share the risk" for the meeting. She
again stated that they are not asking for a grant of money.
If the Army insists that the BAA application form be filled out, F
will need some help from us ﬁllinﬁt certain parts of it,

said tha&
since sofi¢ of the information being requested oesn't know.

Finally, emphasized the need for quick dction, since the hotel where
we want to hold certain functions needs to get a committment in writing, or
they can't reserve it for us.

Please call as soon as you can today. It's really important that
this get taken cat¢ of as soon as possible. I'm sorry this sat for so long
before being dumped on you. Whatever I can do to help the process along, |
will gladly do.

Thanks!
- Bruce

Original Message-----
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2000 4:31 PM

To: Bruce Ivins (E-mail)
Subject: URL for conference form

http://www-usamraa.army.mil/

!merlcan !oc1ety for Microbiology

1752 N Street NW
Washington, DC 20036






